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Hovamber 19, 1962

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
1755 So. Vallejo St.
Denver 23,. Colorado

Dear Mr, Nittler

We wish t0 aclmowledge receipt of your

confirmatiom of vecaption of ovur test drsadeant
November 5, 1962,

Frogram logged was as ysu reportsd in your
ietbar,

We wore glad t2 cooperate with the HRC in
the test broadeast znd have been more than pleased
with the widasapreead reasponse we have had.

CGordlally,
RYNG RADIO, ING.
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